
 
 

Phone: (954) 545-7004 City of Pompano Beach Fax: (954) 545-7046 

ENGINEERING 
 

MEMORANDUM NO. 21-06 

 
 

DATE: February 25, 2021 
 

TO: Mark Berman, City Attorney 
 

FROM: Matthew Kudrna, Project Manager II 

 
 

SUBJECT: Request for Resolution – FDOT Community Aesthetic 
Feature Agreement 

 

 
Please review the attached Community Aesthetic Feature Agreement and a prepare resolution to 
authorize the appropriate City Officials to execute the agreement. The agreement will allow the City 
to place six entryway signs on various locations in the Florida Department of Transportation right 
of way.  
 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if any additional information is required (4023). 

 

Enclosures: 
 

 FDOT CAFA agreement #2021-M-491-0001 
 

 
 


